
Junel8,2019 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Wisconsin Alumni Research Foundation v. Apple Inc., No. 18-1508 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

WILMERHALE 

William F. Lee 

+1 617 526 6556 (t) 
+1 617 526 5000 (f) 

william.lee@wilmerhale.com 

I am counsel of record to respondent Apple Inc. in the above-captioned case. The response to 
the petition for certiorari in this matter is currently due on July 5, 2019. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, 
we respectfully request a 30-day extension of time-to and including Monday, August 5, 2019-
within which to file a response to the petition. 

The extension is requested because of commitments in other matters. We have not previously 
sought any extensions in this matter. 

Thank you for your consideration, and please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any 
further information. 

Very truly yours, 

William F. Lee 

cc: Morgan Chu 

Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, 60 State Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02109 
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